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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:54 AM

To: ‘djitompkins@windstream.net'

Subject: RE: Hawk's Ridge of Alachua Homeowners Association, inc.

Saryy for the delay in responding. We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for npdating.

Shawn
Internet Access

----- Original Message-—---

From: Darry! |. Tompkins, Esq. [mailto:djtompins@windstream.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 8:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subfect: Hawk's Ridge of Alachua Flomeowners Association, Inc.

On 3/23/2010 I sent a request to add the FEI #36-4667771 to Document #IN10000001529 for the above referenced corporation.
I just checked and it is not reflected on line today. Conld you please provide me with a status on this request?

Thank you very much!
Sandy Howe
Legal Assistant

Darry! ]. Tompkins, Esq.

Darryl J. Tompkins, PA

P.O. Box 512

14420 NW 1515t Blvd. (32615)
Alachua, F1L 32616
386-418-1000 (phone)
386418-1079 (fax)

The information contained in this message is atlorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disiribution
or copy of this communication is strictly probibited. 1f you have received this communication in ervor, please immediately nottfy us by
telephone and return the original message to us at djtompkins(@uindstreans.net. Thank you.




